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Grocott, David

From: Grocott, David

Sent: 21 September 2009 12:06

To: Baxman, Kevin

Subject: RE: CQ MESSAGE FOR CHIEF CONSTABLE'S SECRETARY FROM JILLIAN
MACKENZIE

Kevin,

| have spoken at length with Mrs McKenzie and explained why the letter was sent and our actions
Dave

D/Insp Dave Grocott
Serious Crime Review Team
Hampshire Constabulary
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Emall daveE Code A
From: Baxman, Kevin
Sent: 21 September 2009 06:19
To: Grocott, David
Subject: FW: CQ MESSAGE FOR CHIEF CONSTABLE'S SECRETARY FROM JILLIAN MACKENZIE
Importance: High
Dave,

Please can you make contact with sender as below.

Regards

Kevin Baxman | Inspector | Staff Officer 1o the Chief Constabie |
Hampshire Constabulary

Tel §§€fi C o d e A Code A

L

From: FORCE ENQUIRY CENTRE Mailbox

Sent: 18 September 2009 14:47

To: Chief Constable Mailbox

Subject: CQ MESSAGE FOR CHIEF CONSTABLE'S SECRETARY FROM JILLIAN MACKENZIE

<< File: MESSAGE FO1.doc >> This message should be effectively managed by the person
receiving it if the intended recipient is not available.



